
LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 10/22/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

MINUTES  

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS  

Regular Meeting – October 22, 2024  
  

  

ATTENDEES:  Chairman Marc Komorsky  Commissioner Anthony Pignataro (absent)  

Commissioner Robert Taft Commissioner Richard Sassi (Teams to start) 

Commissioner Barry Ward Chief Anthony Champion  

Treasurer Mark Pozniak (Teams)  Secretary Bria Le    

  

At 6:18 pm, Chairman Marc Komorsky called the Board of Fire Commissioners Regular Meeting to 

order for Tuesday, October 22nd, 2024, and led the Pledge of Allegiance. He welcomed everyone to the 

meeting. Chairman Komorsky stated they were going to go out of order to hear a presentation by Greg 

Bolner (CPL) in regards to the layout and proposed design of Firehouse 1. Chairman Komorsky 

thanked him for taking the time to be with the Board.  

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Station 1 Building Update - Mr. Bolner stated this was to discuss the design aspect. The Board had 

printed packets to review. On page 8201 they could discuss changes that were made since the last 

time they discussed the plan. They have closed the opening between the kitchen and the meeting 

room. There are lockers in the hallways. There is a 5-gallon water dispenser in the corner. There were 

really no changes to the dorm rooms. There were no changes to the bathrooms. In the lower left corner 

of the meeting/training room the chief had suggested there be a closet. They rotated the doorway to 

open the other way to give more room to the swing for the door on a closet. It previously conflicted 

with another door. By switching that, they would have to come 18 inches off of the door and they could 

install a closet there. That door would open up into the hallway. Chairman Komorsky stated they could 

add the closet. Commissioner Taft asked why they could not make a closet part of the storage room. 

Chief Champion stated this could have shelves in it so they could put in training supplies whereas the 

larger closet is for larger items. It can be a separate space. Jonathon stated by combining the two 

areas you would lose a lot of functionality. Chairman Komorsky was fine with these changes, and he 

asked if Chief Champion agreed with them and the Chief said yes. Mr. Bolner stated there needs to be 

18 inches of free space between the doorknob and the adjacent wall. If they make the door swing the 

other way, they have to cull the door down and then it conflicts with the door from room 112. If they 

leave it where it is they will have the 18 inches before they start the closet. Everyone was in agreement 

with that. 

Mr. Bolner stated that is the only change that has been made since the last meeting and he has 

submitted those to the Building Department in the Town of LaGrange. The idea is to let the contractor 

pull the permit. They will pay any bonding requirements that the Town has. Mr. Bolner will get with 

them and confirm what that will be. He does believe that the Fire Department should request a waiver 

of the fees from the Town. Any insurance requirements that need to be provided directly to the Town 

will be coming from the contractor. They will also be provided to the fire department as part of the 

contract. Commissioner Ward stated at the last meeting they discussed the graduating light and 

alerting radio interface. They have decided to keep that separate as an IT thing. That can be done 

concurrently or separately. Chairman Komorsky asked Chief Champion if he had places that would do 

that work, and the Chief said yes. He did provide those to Mr. Bolner and Commissioner Ward through 

e-mail. Mr. Bolner stated if they need to provide receptacles for lighting in the dorm rooms, they can 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 10/22/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

do that. He does believe that the Fire Department will want to sole-source the security system as 

opposed to putting in a bid like this. Jonathon stated because it is a public bid, they name a specific 

product. If they did that it would be put in as a basis of design and they may not get the product that 

they want. Chairman Komorsky asked if it ran on 220. Mr. Bolner stated the lighting will probably run 

on 110. Commissioner Ward stated any alert system is probably 24 volt. If they provided as an IT 

system, it can be done through Jeff or someone else to get unique customization. Commissioner Taft 

stated they should probably try to get bids on it. Commissioner Ward stated he does not feel it will be 

at a huge part of the build, which is why he feels it can be done concurrently. Commissioner Taft 

stated he does not want to get this done and then realized that is a giant thing that should have been 

incorporated ahead of time. Jonathon stated they also have acoustic ceiling tiles that allow for easy 

access above for the running of the wiring at a future date. Mr. Bolner stated unless there is any other 

significant changes they will go and finalize the drawings. They will put together the specs. They put 

together specifications for the automatic transfer switch. As this is a building projects and the transfer 

switch was more of a site work project. This bid document will follow the AIA standard contract 

documents. Commissioner Taft asked if they were going to install cabinets and Jonathon said yes. 

There is an elevation on the side of the documents that shows where the cabinets are.  

 

Chairman Komorsky thanked them for their time. Commissioner Ward asked if the next piece would 

be confirming with the Town on the Building Permit fees and then getting the detail specs and then 

they can go to bid. Mr. Bolner stated that was correct. Jonathon stated he needs to communicate with 

someone in the fire district to help establish the bid schedule. Commissioner Ward stated he and 

Treasurer Pozniak would continue on with that part. Chairman Komorsky asked if Mr. Bolner wanted 

him to speak to the Town about the waiver or if Mr. Bolner should do it. Mr. Bolner stated if Chairman 

Komorsky could speak to him, it would be great. The drawings have already been submitted so the 

Chairman Komorsky can speak to him whenever. He does believe the request coming from the Fire 

Department will carry more weight than coming from him. He stated he will get with Commissioner 

Ward and Treasurer Pozniak on the dates for the pre-bid. They will use the AIA contracts to start 

putting together the specs and they hope to have them done by the end of the month. Jonathon stated 

they need to go through the normal bidding process with posting it in the paper, waiting a few days, 

then a month of bidding. He feels the bid opening will probably be around the beginning of December. 

Commissioner Ward asked if they had any idea from an engineering perspective what the costs could 

be. Mr. Bolner stated they would have to get back to him on that. Commissioner Ward stated they had 

a target number, and he wanted to see how close they were. Mr. Bolner stated they would look at 

some recent work they have and get them the range. 

 

MINUTES: - 10/8/24 Regular Meeting and 10/15/24 Special Meeting 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Ward and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Taft, the Board RESOLVED to approve the 10/8/24 Regular Meeting 

minutes. Ward -Aye, Taft –Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.  

 

Chairman Komorsky stated they cannot approve the 10/15 Special Meeting minutes as he was not 

present, and they do not have a quorum to vote on them. 

 

 

 

 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 10/22/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

CORRESPONDENCE:  

- There was a check received from ESO for a refund of overpayment of $3705.62. They paid for the 

EPCR module and Proclaim had paid for it as well. This was the overpayment they had refunded 

back. 

 Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Ward and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Taft, the Board RESOLVED to deposit the check from ESO in the 

amount of $3705.62 for the refund of an overpayment into the General. Ward -Aye, 

Taft – Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried. 

 

ROOM USE REQUESTS:  

None.  

 

 OLD BUSINESS/UNRESOLVED ITEMS:  

- Station 1 Building Update – Commissioner Ward stated they just spoke about Station 1.  

 

- Station 3 Storage Room – Commissioner Ward stated there is no update at this time.  

 

- Station 2 Brick Pointing – Commissioner Ward stated there is no update at this time.  

 

- Staffing Community Events – Chief Champion stated Safety Day was a reported success. Moving 

forward they will make sure it is not on a holiday weekend or on any religious holidays. Fall 

Festival was also on the 20th. They had an ambulance with two personnel there. It was also a very 

successful event put on by the Town. They look forward to participating again next year. Chairman 

Komorsky stated it was brought to his attention that there is usually an engine at Fall Festival as 

well. He asked if it was because they were down an engine and Chief Champion said yes there 

was one out of service on that date. Chief Champion stated he did receive a request for staffing a 

football game. It is not with the participation of Arlington students but the Arlington High School is 

sponsoring the event. Chairman Komorsky asked if this was the same as the last one, which was a 

tournament sponsored by Arlington. He suggested handling it the same way they did last time and 

tell them if there is a need to call 911, they will respond. The Board was in agreement with that. 

 

- ESO Reporting status update – Chief Champion stated this is a work in progress. They will be 

holding a web meeting with another company in the first week of November. Hopefully by the end 

of November they will have a decision to move forward on. The alternate option is that the County 

has reached out and stated that they are going with Red MNX for their texting and dissemination of 

calls. Chairman Komorsky asked if it was feasible to have a decision made in the up and running 

by January 1 and Chief Champion stated most definitely. He stated if they are moving to a new 

program that will be a step implementation. They cannot put everything in place across the board 

right away. They have just paid for the renewal on most of the ESO suite so they will have to look 

into any agreement with any software company that they go with.  

 

- Grant update – Chief Champion stated the units were ordered for the ballistic wear and supplies 

for the MIG Grant. He continues to work on submissions for the SAFER Grant. He did get the grant 

application submitted for the County Fly Car. He has not heard back on that yet. He got it 

submitted right after the last meeting and well before the deadline. 

 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 10/22/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

- Diesel Tank Accessories - Chief Champion said this is still a work in progress. 

 

- HIPAA Compliance – The Chief stated this is a work in progress between himself, Jeff Lenkowski, 

and Commissioner Sassi. The next meeting on the topic will be November 4. Chairman Komorsky 

asked where they were with just signing off on his part. Chief Champion stated there is an 

inclusion that Jeff has asked for in the document disclosure in regard to HIPPA information and 

that is with legal counsel at this time. Secretary Le is tracking that at this time. 

 

- Overhead Doors Painting – Chief Champion stated since the painting aspect is not a promising 

one, he has started to reach out to vinyl producers for wrapping the doors. He reached out to DB 

Graphics, who said they have done some in the past. They will come by sometime next week to 

look at all three firehouses for wrapping the front and the rear of the doors and getting a price 

submitted. The Chief will also try to get other vinyl vendors to do the same thing. Chairperson 

Komorsky asked if they would sand down the doors beforehand and the Chief said they would do 

all the preparations to ensure that the vinyl sticks. He stated that either red or white would cost 

the same. Chairman Komorsky asked if it would have the logo on there as well and the Chief said 

not at this time. Chairman Komorsky stated they have to take into account the weather. Chief 

Champion stated they would not be able to do anything with the doors until the spring. 

Commissioner Taft stated they need to make sure the price will still be good at that point. 

 

- Policy Manual/Software Review – Chief Champion stated they met with the legal counsel for one 

of the other software companies that would help them implement policies changes and update 

their policies. He has to get back to them with a list of how many policies LaGrange currently has 

so they can get a better understanding of what the cost would be associated with this. It is not a 

commitment in any way. It is just an inquiry at this point. 

 

- Building Repairs/Repair Requests – Chairman Komorsky asked if anybody had anything that they 

had not already spoken about. Chief Champion stated Station 1 had an issue with the thermostat 

that has been rectified. Steve Turner is also looking into a heat issue in the bathroom at Station 1 

off of the current bunk room/former ready room. Chairman Komorsky asked what the issue with 

that was and Chief Champion stated it is inefficient and not heating the space and right now the 

plug-in space heater is being used. Steve Turner is also on schedule to jet the drains in the bay 

floors in preparation for winter at Station 1 and Station 2 and then they will be done again in the 

Spring. Chairman Komorsky asked if Station 3 needs to be done as well and Chief Champion 

stated he will ask when they were done last. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: - 

- Resolutions for Commissioner Election – Secretary Le stated a resolution copy was in everyone's 

packet for the night. Chairman Komorsky read the resolution (attached).  

 Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Ward and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Taft, the Board RESOLVED to adopt the Resolutions for Commissioner 

Election as read. Ward -Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky - Aye.  Motion Carried. 

  

- Waste Removal Renewal - Chairman Komorsky stated the waste removal contract from Royal 

Carting was in the packet for the Board to review. The service location is 21 Red Oak Mill, 

LaGrange, NY is what they have listed. It is for one two-yard container at 21 Red Oaks Mill for 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 10/22/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

$112.26 per month, one four-yard container at 504 Freedom Plains Road for $237.08, one two-

yard dumpster at 2388 Route 82 for $116.26 per month.  

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Taft and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Ward, the Board RESOLVED to approve the renewal from Royal Carting 

for one two-yard container at 21 Red Oaks Mill for $112.26 per month, one four-yard 

container at 504 Freedom Plains Road for $237.08, one two-yard dumpster at 2388 

Route 82 for $116.26 per month. Ward -Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky - Aye.  Motion 

Carried. 

 

REPORTS: (by officers present) 

- Treasurer Pozniak - Treasurer Pozniak stated there was no report tonight. 

 

- Chief Anthony Champion  

o Fire Brigade Standard – Chief Champion stated he has included in the packet a reply that 

he received from OSHA regarding the Fire Brigade Standards to emergency response 

updated hearing registration that he submitted. He will have Commissioner Ward assist 

him in coming up with a response that can be sent to them 

   

o In County Training – Chief Champion stated Fire Police class concludes this Saturday with 

three participating members from LaGrange. After that they will be able to be issued 

pagers and additional gear. He does ask that Chris Cassidy continue to respond on calls 

with them and that they coordinate with each other. There have been four career members 

and one volunteer that have requested attendance at EMS Connections. This is yearly EMS 

training that staff and volunteer personnel utilize to recertify in the CME program. It is being 

held at Dutchess Community College. It would just be the cost of attending the class. 

There is only one individual that is working that has requested to attend so they would be 

backfilled by an additional number for a period of eight hours. It is $65 per person for the 

class. The chief asked for an increase of one additional staff member just in case. 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Taft and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Ward, the Board RESOLVED to allow five career and one volunteer to 

attend EMS connections for CME credits at Dutchess Community College one 

backfilled for eight hours at a price of $65 per person for the class. Ward -Aye, Taft – 

Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried. 

 

o Out of County Training - Chief Champion stated Tyler Edgar in doing a Confined Space 

Rescue Training in Albany County. 

 

o Mechanical Status Updates - Chief Champion stated in the Teams folder for tonight’s 

meeting there is an update on the mechanical status. Commissioner Ward asked that a 

separate folder be created for the mechanical status updates and Chief Champion will do 

that. 

 

o Mutual Aid - Chief Champion stated there is nothing to discuss on this item at this time. 

 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 10/22/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

o EMS - Chief Champion stated they are having good discussions with the current Medical 

Director, and they will be holding a CME call audit on November 26 at Station 2 at 9 AM. It 

will be in person and closed to just district personnel. 

 

o Incidents of note - Chief Champion stated last week there was a double fatal on the 15th 

on the Taconic State Parkway. He would like to commend the personnel that responded to 

the incident and the professionalism that they executed their duties with. They tried to 

rescue the three individuals, and the dog trapped within those vehicles. He did receive 

notice from the neighboring fire department that one of the individuals in the car was a life 

member of that district. The chief of that Department expressed his thanks to LaGrange’s 

department members for their care and treatment of their life member and his spouse at 

this incident. It is unfortunate that the patient passed away due to their injuries as well as 

the driver of the other vehicle. The wife has been released from the hospital. Chief 

Champion has shared his and the departments condolences with the family and the fire 

department on the loss of their member. As a result of this accident there were some other 

tertiary items that have occurred. 47 – 72 got a flat tire as a result of the debris field. That 

has since been repaired. 47 – 73 suffered damage during relocation and got a flat tire. 

Another vehicle crossed over the double yellow line striking the mirror. The mirror has been 

replaced at the cost of $1700. It is up to the Board as to whether they want to submit to 

insurance or pay out-of-pocket. The deductible on the insurance is $1000. The Board 

decided to pay out-of-pocket. Chairman Komorsky asked if there were any members on 

the scene that need follow-up as this is incredibly stressful seeing. Chief Champion stated 

he checked with the lieutenants that were involved who said they spoke with all of their 

members on the scene. The Chief is sitting with groups doing meetings and has expressed 

that he would like to bring in Melissa Lawlor and her team just to meet everyone and do 

introductions. They have more as an avenue to reach out to. There is also the EAP program 

that is paid for through the workplace that they can use as a resource as well. Chairman 

Komorsky stated this is very important as once the initial adrenaline rush wears off there 

can be issues. Chief Champion stated mental health is a big component of what they do 

here, and he would like to get that started sooner rather than later. 

Chief Champion stated he has one personnel item for executive session. 

 

 Department – Chairman Komorsky stated there was nothing to report. 

 

 Union – There was nothing to report. 

 

ABSTRACT: $38,799.62 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Taft and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Ward, the Board RESOLVED to pay the bills for the end of October as 

per the abstract for $38,799.62. Ward– Aye, Taft– Aye, Komorsky – Aye. Motion carried.  

 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 10/22/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

At 7:00 PM, Chairman Komorsky opened the meeting to public comments. There were none.  

 

At 7:00 PM, Chairman Komorsky closed the public comment section of the meeting.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

At 7:01 PM, upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Ward and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Pignataro, the Board RESOLVED to go into Executive Session to discuss 

one personnel issue from Chief Champion, one personnel from Commissioner Ward, 

one personnel item from Commissioner Sassi, and one personnel item from Secretary 

Le. Ward – Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky – Aye. Motion carried.  

 

Commissioner Sassi arrived at approximately 7:10 PM.  

 

OPEN SESSION: 

At 8:14 PM, the Board resumed Open Session.  

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Ward and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Taft, the Board RESOLVED to accept the retirement and removal from 

payroll for Dave Schroeder effective Sunday, October 27, 2024. Sassi – Aye, Ward– Aye, 

Taft– Aye, Komorsky – Aye. Motion carried.  

  

PREPARE 11/12/24 MEETING AGENDA:  Secretary Le will prepare this. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

At 8:15 PM, upon a Motion made by Commissioner Taft and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to adjourn the meeting. 

Sassi – Aye, Ward – Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky – Aye. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by  

Julie Beyer on behalf of  

Bria Le – District Secretary  
Approved by the Board of Fire Commissioners on 11/12/24 



Resolutions for Commissioner Elections 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Annual Fire District Election will take place on December 10th, 2024  

 Between the hours of 5:30 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. with voting to take place at Firehouse #2, 504 

Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY.  
  

 AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each Candidate shall submit a petition setting forth their 

desired candidacy, subscribed by twenty-five (25) qualified voters of the LaGrange Fire District, to 

the Fire District Office, no later than November 20th, 2024, at 5:00 pm; 

 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairperson and Election Inspectors/Ballot Clerks be 

compensated in the amount of $100.00 for their services and attendance at the annual election 

and to prepare the registers on 11/25/24;  

 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in case of any of the members appointed herein are unable to 

assume or perform the duties required of them, this Board of Fire Commissioners will appoint 

alternates who are resident electors; 

 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that, if clerical help is deemed necessary, this Board of Fire 

Commissioners will consider the appointment of such clerical persons upon request of the 

Chairperson of the Fire District Board of Elections.  

   

The 2024 Election Board shall include: 

 

Chairperson   Bria Le  

Election Inspector  Station  2 Jen Kaiser 

Ballot Clerk Station   2 Jeanne Gensch 

Election Inspector Station   2 Debbie Freymuth 

Ballot Clerk Station   2 Judyth Petschko 

 

 

    

 








